

Marie Charmaine Marin BSN, RN, PHN

11866 169th Street

Artesia, CA 90701

(562) 841-2358

email: charmainearevalo@gmail.com

Objective

A dedicated and hard-working Registered Nurse with 9 years experience as a Licensed Vocational Nurse, seeking for a position in the healthcare field where I can utilize my nursing education and training, as well as my interpersonal skills to provide the highest level of comfort and care to clients.

Skills

-
- ACLS/BLS Certified
 - Skin, Wound, & Ostomy Certified/ Wound Care Certified
 - Public Health Nurse
 - ABM/MAB (Management of Assaultive Behavior) Certified
 - demonstrated ability to be proactive and work competently
 - enthusiastic to learn new experiences for further professional development
 - cooperate effectively with others to accomplish common goals
 - Bilingual (English and Tagalog)
 - proficient with computer skills such as: MS Word, Powerpoint, Outlook

Work Experience

<u>Kindred Hospital Paramount</u> Med Surg/Tele- Paramount, CA	May 2022 - present
<u>Chapman Global Medical Center</u> Med Surg/Tele- Orange, CA	March 2021 - present
<u>Villa Elena Healthcare Center, LVN, Tx nurse, RN</u> - Norwalk, CA	Feb 2015 - Feb 2021
<u>Windsor Gardens of Anaheim, LVN</u> - Anaheim, CA	Aug 2017 - June 2020
<u>Granada Post Acute, LVN</u> - Lynwood, CA	Nov 2016 - Oct 2017
<u>LA Metropolitan Home Health, LVN</u> - Artesia, CA	Aug 2015 - Nov 2016
<u>SunnySide Nursing Center, LVN</u> - Torrance, CA	July 2014 - Dec 2016
<u>Villa Maria Healthcare Center, LVN</u> - Long Beach, CA	Sept 2012 - Aug 2014

- Responsible for:
 - vitals signs
 - administering medications
 - oxygen therapy
 - administering IV fluids
 - full head to toe assessments
 - wound care/dressing changes
 - blood glucose readings
 - obtaining specimens

- transcribing physician's orders
- performing blood transfusion
- Promote activities of daily living and perform range-of-motion exercises
- Provide clients with help transferring in and out of beds, wheelchairs and with dressing and grooming; changing bed linens and other duties as requested by the client.
- Assist clients with aspiration precautions
- Tracheostomy care, Nasopharyngeal care and oral suctioning
- Client assessments and prioritizing clients' needs
- Educate CNA on the nosocomial infection transmission and prevention
- Report changes in clients' condition and other matters of concern requiring prompt attention to physician
- Working collaboratively in the healthcare environment
- Admission and discharges

Education

-
- Certificate of Completion, Licensed Vocational Nursing Program, 2012
ANGELES INSTITUTE, Artesia, CA
 - Completion of LVN-BSN Program, 2020
WEST COAST UNIVERSITY, Anaheim, CA

Volunteer/Community Service

-
- Special Olympics at Cal State University Long Beach
 - American Red Cross Blood Drive

Honors/Awards/Certificates

-
- Life Membership Award for California Scholarship Federation
 - Life Membership Award for Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society
 - Cum Laude at West Coast University Batch November 2020 BSN program

Professional References

-
- Charmaine Devera (RN, Charge Nurse) Chapman Global Medical Center; (562) 481-9329
 - Ron Christian Langga (RN, Charge Nurse) Kindred Hospital Paramount; (209) 276-6143
 - Maybell Padayao (RN) Chapman Global Medical Center; (951) 536-7582